MEMORANDUM
July 10, 1995 N

TO: Division of Records and Repoiting (Linda Williams)
FROM: Division of Research and Regulatory Review (Lisa Harvey) a4 ﬁ

SUBJECT: Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph Compzny - Outside Plant
Construction Contracting Audit - Undocketed

The Division of Records and Reporting has set up a file in response to the company’s
January 17, 1995 Notice of Intent to Request Confidential Classification. This audit is
complete and the time frame requirements for requesting confidentiality has past. The
company has not taken the required steps to declare "confidential® any of the documents
contained in the file.

Therefore, please close the file and distribute the contents. Send "Document Request
No. 1, Item No. 12° (October 11, 1994 memo to V.E. Jarvis and attachments) and
*Document Request No. 5, Item No. 1" (‘February 21, 1995 memo to W. Tubaugh and
attachments) to:

Mr. Wayne Tubaugh, Manager-Network

Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph Company

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400

Tallahassee, FL 32301

-

Please send the remaining file ccntents to the Dale Knapp in this bureau for
inclusion in the audit work papers.
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1 DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (ﬁo)
)

TO
FROM : = DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (ERSTLING
= ]

UNDOCKETED
IN RE: COMMISSION REVIEW OF ELECTRIC UTILITY TEN-YEAR
SITE PLANS

Attached please find a NOTICE OF COMMISSION WORKSHOP in the
above referenced docket which is ready to be issued.

PLEASE SEND THIS NOTICE TO ALL PARTIES

AND TO ALL PERSONS ON THE ATTACHED LIST.
THANK YOU
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